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PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), and should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements
and notes thereto contained in our Company's Form 10-K, filed with the SEC on April 16, 2018. In the opinion of management, all adjustments, consisting of
normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of financial position and the results of operations for the periods presented have been reflected
herein. The results of operations for the periods presented are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year ended October 31, 2018.
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ProBility Media Corporation

Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
Accounts receivable, net
Inventory
Other current assets
Total current assets

Property, plant, and equipment, net
Intangible assets, net

Security deposit

Goodwill

Other assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Current Liabilities
Current portion of acquisition notes payable
Current portion - lease payable
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued expenses — related parties
Deferred revenue
Current portion of convertible notes payable, net of discount of $1,689,404 and $213,077, respectively
Current portion of notes payable, net of discount of $1,006,106 and $281,589, respectively
Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Security deposit
Lease payable
Shareholder advance
Convertible notes payable, net of discount of $162,942 and $114,937, respectively
Notes payable, net of discount of $0 and $0, respectively
Derivative liabilities
Acquisition notes payable, net of current portion
Contingent liability
Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Stockholders’ Deficit
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized; 0 shares issued and outstanding
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 500,000,000 shares authorized, 67,835,142 and 52,764,720 issued
and outstanding as of July 31, 2018 and October 31, 2017, respectively
Additional paid in capital
Accumulated deficit
Total stockholders' deficit

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Deficit

July 31, October 31,
2018 2017
(Unaudited)
255,282 $ 388,085
1,120,214 908,163
565,623 771,149
158,227 6,500
2,099,346 2,073,897
1,327,983 159,641
639,442 806,346
7,500 7,500
2,537,550 967,015
155,500 —
6,767,321 $ 4,014,399
556,718 $ 131,926
15,821 13,837
3,017,513 1,855,324
902,641 416,972
48,808 -
2,970,227 640,123
2,736,877 1,526,615
10,248,605 4,584,797
122,979 7,000
39,571 51,697
92,550 93,050
140,058 107,863
845,053 -
4,553,365 -
125,000 368,540
493,080 493,080
6,411,656 1,121,230
16,660,261 5,706,027
67,836 52,765
6,476,102 5,160,319
(16,436,878) (6,904,712)
(9,892,940) (1,691,628)
6,767,321 $ 4,014,399

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




ProBility Media Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Operations
For the Three and Nine Months Ended July 31, 2018 and 2017
(Unaudited)

Three months ended July 31, Nine months ended July 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017

Revenue $ 2,703,470 $ 3,043,449 $ 10,456,581 $ 5,972,276
Cost of sales 2,282,483 2,007,006 6,917,350 4,019,633
Gross profit 420,987 1,036,443 3,539,231 1,952,643
Operating expenses:

General and administrative expenses 2,336,408 3,074,108 7,674,051 5,890,264

Total operating expenses 2,336,408 3,074,108 7,674,051 5,890,264

Operating loss (1,915,421) (2,037,665) (4,134,820) (3,937,621)
Other income (expense):

Discount amortization (1,015,730) (276,336) (1,283,512) (301,601)

Interest expense (1,410,078) (102,260) (5,061,114) (215,531)

Other income 25,009 - 123,538 -

Other expenses (85,840) - (147,686) -

Gain (loss) on debt extinguishment (47,808) - (97,528) 82,240

Change in derivative liability 971,933 250,556 1,068,956 136,703

Total other income (expenses), net (1,562,514) (128,040) (5,397,346) (298,189)

Loss before income taxes (3,477,935) (2,165,705) (9,532,166) (4,235,810)
Income tax expense (benefit) - - - -
Net loss $ (8,477,935) $ (2,165,705)  $ (9,532,166)  $ (4,235,810)
Net loss per common share, basic and diluted $ (0.06) $ (0.04) $ (0.17)  $ (0.09)
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding,

basic and diluted 57,583,991 49,127,229 55,822,315 45,504,292

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




For the Nine Months Ended July 31, 2018 and 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net loss

Probility Media Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operations:

Depreciation and amortization
Bad debt expense
Share-based compensation
Amortization of debt discount
Impairment expense

Interest expense relating to the initial valuation of derivative liability

Change in derivative liability

Gain on debt extinguishment

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accounts payable — related parties
Deferred revenue

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Net cash paid for business acquisitions
Advances to cost method investee — related parties
PP&E purchases
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Payments on convertible notes payable
Proceeds from convertible note payable
Payments on lease payable
Proceeds from sale of common stock
Payments on debt issuance costs
Payments on acquisition notes payable
Proceeds from notes payable
Payments on notes payable

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net change in cash
Cash at beginning of period
Cash at end of period

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosure:
Interest paid

Taxes paid

Common stock issued for stock payable

Common stock issued upon conversion of convertible notes payable
Discount on convertible notes from beneficial conversion features
Common stock issued and issuable for business acquisitions

Common stock issued for training materials

Warrants issued as debt issuance cost on convertible notes

Common stock issued as debt issuance cost
Original issue discount on convertible notes

2018 2017

$ (9,532,166) $ (4,235,810)
262,014 193,785

142,838 31,305

392,766 2,382,834

860,997 301,601

- 387,696

2,677,936 =
1,068,956 (136,703)
= (82,240)
204,960 (675,013)

382,944 205,649
93,652 (17,661)

898,172 689,258

294,122 73,985

48,808 -
(2,204,001) (881,314)
(437,203) (9,425)
= (123,672)
(216,857) (19,019)
(654,060) (152,116)
(2,377,869) (60,000)

4,531,395 606,000
(52,128) (4,832)

= 441,500

(97,750) -
(68,748) (19,380)

6,058,275 2,192,138
(5,307,917) (1,949,837)

2,725,258 1,205,589

(132,803) 172,159

388,085 68,369

$ 255282  § 240,528
$ 192465  $ 181,243
$ - 3 —
$ - $ 60,287
$ - 3 168,626
$ - 745,000
$ 850,612  $ =
$ 100,000 $ —
$ 213,921 $ =
$ 393,820 $ —
$ 400,050 $ —

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




Probility Media Corporation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
Organization and Business Activity

Probility Media Corporation (the “Company” or “ProBility”) was incorporated in the State of Nevada on July 11, 2011. The Company was originally incorporated
as New Era Filing Services Inc., and changed its name to Probility Media Corporation on February 1, 2017.

ProBility is an Education Technology (EdTech) company that provides education and training for a wide range of industrial trades. The Company utilizes
innovation through technology to educate, train and continually develop skill sets for skilled trades such as electricians, plumbers, crane operators, riggers,
HVAC, and construction and contractor certification with immersive experiences utilizing virtual reality (VR), augmented reality (AR) and mixed reality (MR)
technologies. The Company also offers interactive e-Learning courses that encompass 2D and 3D digital animation for many industries.

ProBility operates 5 different e-commerce websites, and has physical facilities in five different locations geared towards vocational trades and training. The
Company operates under the brand names of the Company’s subsidiaries, Brown, Brown Technical, One Exam Prep, NEWP, W Marketing, Disco, and North
American Crane Bureau.

On January 19, 2017, the Company acquired 100% of the membership units of Premier Purchasing and Marketing Alliance LLC, a New York limited liability
company, also known as National Electrical Wholesale Providers (“NEWP”). The acquisition of NEWP was effective January 1, 2017.

On January 26, 2017, the Company acquired 100% of the membership units of One Exam Prep, LLC, (“One Exam”) a Florida limited liability company. The
acquisition of One Exam was effective January 1, 2017.

On June 22, 2017, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of W Marketing Inc. (“W Marketing”) a New York corporation. The acquisition of W
Marketing was effective May 1, 2017.

On July 31, 2017, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of Cranbury Associates, LLC (“Cranbury”) a Vermont limited liability company. The
acquisition of Cranbury was effective May 1, 2017.

On January 30, 2018, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of North American Crane Bureau Group, Inc. (“NACB”). The acquisition of NACB
Group was effective November 1, 2017.

On January 30, 2018, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of Disco Learning Media Inc. (“Disco”). The acquisition of Disco was effective
January 1, 2018.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for interim financial
information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 8 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes required
by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. In the Company’s opinion, the financial statements include all adjustments
(consisting of normal recurring accruals) necessary in order to make the financial statements not misleading. Operating results for the three months ended July
31, 2018 are not necessarily indicative of the final results that may be expected for the year ended October 31, 2018. For more complete financial information,
these unaudited financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements for the year ended October 31, 2017 included in the
Company’s Form 10-K filed with the SEC. Notes to the financial statements which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the audited financial
statements for the most recent fiscal period, as reported in the Form 10-K, have been omitted.




Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and typically do not bear interest. The Company provides allowances for doubtful accounts
related to accounts receivable for estimated losses resulting from the inability of its customers to make required payments. The Company takes into
consideration the overall quality of the receivable portfolio along with specifically-identified customer risks. The Company has an allowance for doubtful accounts
of $199,432 and $68,990 as of July 31, 2018 and October 31, 2017, respectively.

Inventory

Inventory, which consists of finished goods, is valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined using a weighted-average cost method. The
Company decreases the value of inventory for estimated obsolescence equal to the difference between the cost of inventory and the estimated market value,
based upon an aging analysis of the inventory on hand, specifically known inventory-related risks, and assumptions about future demand and market conditions.
During the three months ended July 31, 2018, the Company evaluated its business operations and the costs associated with maintaining a large and diverse
inventory. In order to reduce costs, the Company changed its business model from one in which it carried a wide range of products to one in which it carries little
or no inventory and orders products for drop shipment from its suppliers as it receives paid orders from its customers. The Company moved fulfillment of orders
from its Houston office to Amazon.com. The Company reduced its inventory on hand and disposed of $628,669 of slow-moving inventory. The Company did not
realize any income from the disposal of inventory. The Company has no inventory reserve as of July 31, 2018 and October 31, 2017.

Advertising Costs

The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred and recorded $100,563 and $128,550 during the three months ended July 31, 2018 and 2017,
respectively and $531,468 and $661,033 for the nine months ended July 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company believes that the fair value of its financial instruments comprising cash, accounts payable, notes payable, and convertible notes approximate their
carrying amounts. As of July 31, 2018 and October 31, 2017, the Company had no Level 1 or Level 2 financial assets or liabilities, and Level 3 financial liabilities
consisted of the Company’s derivative liability as of July 31, 2018.

The following table presents the fair value measurement information for the Company as of July 31, 2018:

Carrying Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Derivative liability $ 4,553,365 $ - $ - $ 4,553,365
The following table presents the fair value measurement information for the Company as of October 31, 2017:

Carrying Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Derivative liability $ - 3 - 3 - $ -




Business Combinations
The Company allocates the purchase price paid for assets acquired and liabilities assumed in connection with our acquisitions based on its estimated fair values

at the time of acquisition. This allocation involves a number of assumptions, estimates, and judgments that could materially affect the timing or amounts
recognized in our financial statements. The most subjective areas include determining the fair value of the following:

- Intangible assets, including the valuation methodology, estimations of future cash flows, discount rates, market segment growth rates, our
assumed market segment share, as well as the estimated useful life of intangible assets;

- Inventory; property, plant and equipment; pre-existing liabilities or legal claims; deferred revenue; and contingent consideration, each as may be
applicable; and

- Goodwill as measured as the excess of consideration transferred over the net of the acquisition date fair values of the assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed.

The Company’s assumptions and estimates are based upon comparable market data and information obtained from management and the management of the
acquired companies. The Company allocates goodwill to the reporting units of the business that are expected to benefit from the business combination.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price and related costs over the value assigned to the net tangible and identifiable intangible assets of businesses
acquired. Goodwill is not amortized, but instead assessed for impairment. Intangible assets with estimable useful lives are amortized on a straight-line basis over
their respective estimated lives to the estimated residual values, and reviewed for impairment.

The Company performs a qualitative assessment for each of its reporting units to determine if the two-step process for impairment testing is required. If the
Company determines that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, the Company would then evaluate the
recoverability of goodwill using a two-step impairment test approach at the reporting unit level. In the first step, the fair value for the reporting unit is compared to
its book value including goodwill. In the case that the fair value of the reporting unit is less than book value, a second step is performed which compares the
implied fair value of the reporting unit's goodwill to the book value of the goodwill. The fair value for the goodwill is determined based on the difference between
the fair values of the reporting unit and the net fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of such reporting unit. If the implied fair value of the goodwill is
less than the book value, the difference is recognized as impairment.

Loss per Share

Basic loss per common share equals net loss divided by weighted average common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted loss per share includes the
impact on dilution from all contingently issuable shares, including warrants and convertible securities. The common stock equivalents from contingent shares are
determined by the treasury stock method. The Company incurred net losses for the three and nine months ended July 31, 2018 and 2017, and therefore, basic
and diluted loss per share for those periods are the same as all potential common equivalent shares would be antidilutive. For the nine months ended July 31,
2018, the Company had 33,000 common stock warrants outstanding, at an exercise price of $6.00 per share, expiring on August 31, 2020, 2,032,526 common
stock warrants outstanding, at an exercise price of $0.45 per share, expiring on November 3, 2020, 3,733,500 common stock warrants outstanding, at an
exercise price of $0.175 per share, expiring on January 19, 2021, 5,555,557 common stock warrants outstanding, at an exercise price of $0.175 per share,
expiring on May 16, 2023, and 356,430,602 shares related to convertible notes payable that were excluded from the calculation of diluted net loss per share
because to do so would be anti-dilutive. For the nine months ended July 31, 2017 the Company had 33,000 common stock warrants outstanding, at an exercise
price of $6.00 per share, expiring on August 31, 2020.




Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Deferred Taxes - Classification: In November 2015, the FASB issued an accounting standard update which requires that all deferred tax assets and liabilities,
along with any related valuation allowance, be classified as noncurrent in the balance sheet. As a result, each separate tax jurisdiction will have one net tax
position, either a noncurrent deferred tax asset or a noncurrent deferred tax liability. The standard is effective for the Company on November 1, 2017. The
adoption of this standard did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Revenue Recognition: In May 2014, the FASB issued an accounting standard update which provides for new revenue recognition guidance, superseding nearly
all existing revenue recognition guidance. The core principle of the new guidance is to recognize revenue when promised goods or services are transferred
to customers, in an amount that reflects the consideration which the vendor expects to receive for those goods or services. The new standard is expected to
require significantly more judgment and estimation within the revenue recognition process than required under existing U.S. GAAP, including identifying
performance obligations in the contract, estimating the amount of variable consideration to include in the transaction price and allocating the transaction price to
separate performance obligations. The new standard is also expected to significantly increase the financial statement disclosure related to revenue recognition.
This standard is currently effective for the Company on November 1, 2018 (the first quarter of the Company’s fiscal year ending October 31, 2019) using one of
two methods of adoption, subject to the election of certain practical expedients: (i) retrospective to each prior reporting period presented, with the option to elect
certain practical expedients as defined within the standard; or (ii) modified retrospective with the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized at
the date of initial application inclusive of certain additional disclosures.

The Company is continuing to evaluate the expected impact of this standard on the Company’s financial statements and currently plans to adopt the standard
using the modified retrospective method. The Company has not assessed the impact of this standard on its financial statements.

Leases: In February 2016, the FASB issued an accounting standard update which requires balance sheet recognition of a lease liability and a corresponding
right-of-use asset for all leases with terms longer than twelve months. The pattern of recognition of lease related revenue and expenses will be dependent on its
classification. The updated standard requires additional disclosures to enable users of the financial statements to assess the amount, timing and uncertainty of
cash flows arising from leases. This standard is effective for the Company on November 1, 2019 with early adoption permitted; adoption is on a modified
retrospective basis. The Company is still evaluating the anticipated impact of this standard on its financial statements.

Share-Based Compensation: In March 2016, the FASB issued an accounting standard update intended to simplify several areas of accounting for share-based
compensation arrangements, including the income tax impact of excess tax benefits and tax deficiencies, accounting for forfeitures, statutory tax withholding
requirements and the presentation of excess tax benefits in the statement of cash flows. This standard is effective for the Company on November 1, 2017. The
adoption of this standard did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Statement of Cash Flows: In August and November of 2016, the FASB issued updates to the accounting standard which addresses the classification and
presentation of certain cash receipts, cash payments and restricted cash in the statement of cash flows. The standard is effective for the Company on
November 1, 2019 and requires a retrospective approach. The Company is currently evaluating the anticipated impact of this standard on its financial
statements.

Business Combinations: In January 2017, the FASB issued an accounting standard update to clarify the definition of a business and to provide guidance on
determining whether an integrated set of assets and activities constitutes a business. The standard is effective for the Company November 1, 2019, on a
prospective basis. The Company does not currently believe that the adoption of this standard will have a material impact on its financial statements.

NOTE 3 — GOING CONCERN AND LIQUIDITY CONSIDERATIONS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the
satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company has a cumulative net loss since inception of $16,436,878, negative working capital of
$8,149,259 and has required additional capital raises, debt issuances and credit card advances to support its operations. These factors raise substantial doubt
about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern for at least the next twelve months. The Company’s continuation as a going concern is
dependent upon its ability to create positive cash flows from operations and its ability to continue receiving capital from shareholders and other related parties
and obtain financing from third parties. No assurance can be given that the Company will be successful in these efforts.
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The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts or the amounts
and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following:

July 31, October 31,
2018 2017
Equipment $ 159,655  $ 68,182
Web sites 195,226 60,343
Leasehold improvements 31,626 19,002
Office equipment 77,539 98,213
Software 146,825 41,661
Vehicles 52,413 -
Land 200,000 =
Building 684,694 —
Property and equipment 1,547,978 287,401
Less: accumulated depreciation (219,995) (127,760)
Property and equipment, net $ 1,327,983 $ 159,641

Depreciation expense for the nine months ended July 31, 2018 and 2017, is $92,235 and $21,615, respectively.
NOTE 5 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consisted of the following as of July 31, 2018, and October 31, 2017:

July 31,2018
Accumulated
Asset Useful life (yr) Cost Amortization Carrying Value

Customer Relationships 3-5 $ 482,875 $ 161,768 $ 321,107
Copyrights 5 73,000 22,338 50,662
Trade Names 4 327,000 110,452 216,548
Non-Compete 5 75,000 23,875 51,125
Totals $ 957,875 $ 318,433 $ 639,442

October 31, 2017
Accumulated

Asset Useful life (yr) Cost Amortization Carrying Value
Customer Relationships 3-5 $ 480,000 $ 72,235 $ 407,765
Copyrights 5 73,000 11,488 61,512
Trade Names 4 327,000 52,306 274,694
Non-Compete 5 75,000 12,625 62,375
Totals $ 955,000 $ 148,654 $ 806,346

Amortization expense for the nine months ended July 31, 2018 and 2017 is $169,779 and $172,169, respectively.
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NOTE 6 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As of July 31, 2018 and October 31, 2017, total advances from certain officers, directors and shareholders of the Company were $92,550 and $93,050,
respectively, which was used for payment of general operating expenses. The related parties advances have no conversion provisions into equity, are due on
demand and do not incur interest.

On January 30, 2017, the Company borrowed $70,000 from a trust related to Richard Corbin, the former Vice Chairman of the Board. The loan was originally
due on February 10, 2017, at which time the Company was to repay the loan and $1,000 of interest. The loan has been amended and the maturity date was
extended to June 2020. As of July 31, 2018 and October 31, 2017, the outstanding balance was $45,000.

The Company uses credit cards of related parties to pay for certain operational expenses. The Company has agreed to pay the credit card balances, including
related interest. As of July 31, 2018 and October 31, 2017, the Company has outstanding balances on these credit cards of $902,641 and $416,972,
respectively.

NOTE 7 - NOTES PAYABLE

Notes payable consists of the following unsecured notes:

July 31, October 31,
2018 2017

Note payable dated September 9, 2016, bearing interest at 14.9% per annum, due April 2018, at which
time it was paid in full. $ - $ 160,912

Note payable dated May 14, 2015 bearing interest at 18% per annum, due September 2018, guaranteed
by the officers of the Company. The note is in default at July 31, 2018, which had no impact on the
interest rate. 89,847 72,104

Note payable dated October 23, 2014, bearing interest at 10% per annum and due in August 2017. This
note was renewed at maturity and the due date was extended to August 2018, at which time it was paid in
full. 204,054 9,019

Note payable dated March 16, 2015 bearing interest at 9%, due September 30, 2018. The note is in
default at July 31, 2018, which had no impact on the interest rate. 51,000 51,000

Note payable dated January 1, 2017 bearing interest at 8%, due September 30, 2017. The note is secured
by the membership interest of Premier Purchasing and Marketing Alliance, LLC held by the Company.
The note is in default; however, no notice of default has been received at the date of filing. 50,000 50,000

Note payable dated January 1, 2017 bearing interest at 0.0%, due in three installments ending March 31,
2017. This note was paid in full. - 50,000

Non-interest bearing note payable dated January 1, 2017, due on March 1, 2017. The note is secured by
the membership interest of Premier Purchasing and Marketing Alliance, LLC held by the Company, which
has a net book value of $210,388. The note is in default; however, no notice of default has been received
at the date of filing. 36,830 36,830
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Note payable dated January 17, 2017 bearing interest at 7%, due January 17, 2018 and guaranteed by
the officers of the Company. This note was paid in full at maturity.

Note payable dated March 14, 2017 bearing interest at 9%, due March 14, 2018, at which time it was paid
in full.

Note payable dated July 26, 2017 bearing interest at 16.216%, due on July 26, 2018. The note is in
default at July 31, 2018, which had no impact on the interest rate.

Note payable dated October 2, 2017 with an original principal of $498,750 requiring daily payments of
$1,979. The payments are subject to adjustments based on future revenue. A discount of $142,500 was
recorded with this issuance of the debt and is being amortized over the life of the note. The note was paid
in full.

Note payable dated October 2, 2017 with an original principal of $498,750 requiring daily payments of
$1,979. The payments are subject to adjustments based on future revenue. A discount of $142,500 was
recorded with this issuance of the debt and is being amortized over the life of the note. The note was paid
in full.

Line of credit with a maximum value of $125,000 dated January 4, 2008 bearing interest at the prime rate
plus 2%. The line of credit is renewable annually and is due December 31, 2018. The Company expects to
renew the line of credit at that time.

Note payable dated October 11, 2017 with an original principal of $108,025 requiring daily payments of
$450 and due on August 27, 2018. The payments are subject to adjustments based on future revenue. A
discount of $33,525 was recorded with this issuance of the debt and is being amortized over the life of the
note. The remaining balance of the note was paid in full on August 16, 2018. The Company is currently in
default on this note.

Note payable dated January 22, 2018, with an original principal of $97,000, bearing interest at 30%, due
on January 22, 2019. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated January 5, 2018, with an original principal of $32,000, bearing interest at 30%, due on
Jan 5, 2019. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Acquired with NACB. Four secured notes payable to acquire vehicles by NACB prior to the acquisition.
Interest rates range from 0% to 4.99%. Notes mature from December 2018 to June 2021.

Acquired with NACB. Note payable due to a former shareholder dated February 2, 2015, maturing
January 2021 and bearing interest at 1%.

Acquired with NACB. Note payable dated July 28, 2008 secured by the land and building of NACB. The
note accrues interest at 8.56% and matures August 5, 2033. The Company is current with its payments
on this note.

Acquired with NACB. Note payable dated December 17, 2008 secured by the land and building of NACB.
The note accrues interest at 6.30% and matures February 1, 2028.
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Acquired with NACB. Line of credit dated March 27, 2015. The note accrues interest at 5.75% and is due
upon demand. This note was paid off in September 2018.

Note payable dated June 7, 2018 with an original principal of $45,598 bearing an effect interest rate of
136.47%, due on December 10, 2018 requiring daily payments of $345. A discount of $15,097 was
recorded with this issuance of the debt and is being amortized over the life of the note. The Company is
currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated March 23, 2018 with an original principal of $291,800 requiring daily payments of
$2,918, due September 7, 2018. The payments are subject to adjustments based on future revenue. A
discount of $91,800 was recorded with this issuance of the debt and is being amortized over the life of the
note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated February 8, 2018 with an original principal of $750,000 requiring weekly payments of
$19,950, balance due on February 8, 2019. The payments are subject to adjustments based on future
revenue. A discount of $247,500 was recorded with this issuance of the debt and is being amortized over
the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated February 8, 2018 with an original principal of $750,000 requiring weekly payments of
$19, balance due on February 8, 2019. The payments are subject to adjustments based on future
revenue. A discount of $247,500 was recorded with this issuance of the debt and is being amortized over
the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated April 15, 2018 with an original principal amount of $55,000 and an original issue
discount of $5,000. The note is due on May 5, 2018. If the note is not repaid at maturity, interest will
accrue at the rate of 20% per annum. This note was not repaid on May 5, 2018 and is therefore accruing
interest at 20%. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated April 27, 2018 with an original principal of $218,850 requiring daily payments of
$2,432, balance due on August 31, 2018. The payments are subject to adjustments based on future
revenue. A discount of $68,850 was recorded with the issuance of the debt and is being amortized over
the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated April 27, 2018 with an original principal of $218,850 requiring daily payments of
$2,432, balance due on August 31, 2018. The payments are subject to adjustments based on future
revenue. A discount of $68,850 was recorded with the issuance of the debt and is being amortized over
the life of the note. The Company is in default on this note.

Note payable dated March 8, 2018 with an original principal of $168,950 requiring daily payments of $854,
balance due on March 9, 2019. The payments are subject to adjustments based on future revenue. A
discount of $13,950 was recorded with the issuance of the debt and is being amortized over the life of the
note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated April 2, 2018 with an original principal of $72,000 bearing an effective interest rate of

8%, balance due on April 2, 2019. A discount of $5,760 was recorded with this issuance of the debt and is
being amortized over the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.
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Note payable dated March 7, 2018 with an original principal of $100,000 requiring daily payments of
$1,499, balance due on July 20, 2018. The payments are subject to adjustments based on future revenue.
A discount of $45,900 was recorded with the issuance of the debt and is being amortized over the life of
the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated June 25, 2018 with an original principal of $51,840 bearing an effective interest rate
of 63.48%, balance due on November 1, 2019. A discount of $15,840 was recorded with the issuance of
the debt and is being amortized over the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated July 5, 2018 with an original principal of $344,700 bearing an effective interest rate of
287.09% due on October 25, 2018 requiring daily payments of $4,310. A discount of $114,770 was
recorded with the issuance of the debt and is being amortized over the life of the note. The Company is
currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated June 13, 2018 with an original principal of $163,300 bearing an effective interest rate
of 137.53% due on December 18, 2018. A discount of $48,300 was recorded with the issuance of the debt
and is being amortized over the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated May 13, 2018 with an original principal of $342,500 bearing an effective interest rate
of 109.54% due on January 1, 2019. A discount of $92,500 was recorded with the issuance of the debt
and is being amortized over the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated June 13, 2018 with an original principal of $132,050 bearing an effective interest rate
of 86.27% due on April 4, 2019. A discount of $37,050 was recorded with the issuance of the debt and is
being amortized over the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated July 10, 2018 with an original principal of $119,200 bearing an effective interest rate
of 286.04% due on November 6, 2018. A discount of $39,200 was recorded with this issuance of the debt
and is being amortized over the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated May 11, 2018 with an original principal of $187,375 bearing an effective interest rate
of 367.45% due on August 3, 2018. A discount of $62,375 was recorded with the issuance of the debt and
is being amortized over the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated May 11, 2018 with an original principal of $187,375 bearing an effective interest rate
of 186.78% due on October 26, 2018. A discount of $62,375 was recorded with the issuance of the debt
and is being amortized over the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated May 3, 2018 with an original principal of $342,500 bearing an effective interest rate of
90.67% due on March 21, 2019. A discount of $92,500 was recorded with the issuance of the debt and is
being amortized over the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Note payable dated June 4, 2018 with an original principal of $57,200 bearing an effective interest rate of
146.18% due on December 6, 2018. A discount of $17,200 was recorded with this issuance of the debt
and is being amortized over the life of the note. The Company is currently in default on this note.

Total notes payable

Less: net discount on notes payable
Less, current portion

Long term portion of notes payable
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Effective September 27, 2018, the Company reached a settlement agreement with 11 out of 13 merchant cash advance lenders included in notes payable that
called for the note holders to waive penalties and legal fees due under the note agreements and to accept a modified repayment plan as further discussed in
footnote 15.

NOTE 8 — ACQUISITION NOTES PAYABLE

Notes payable related to certain acquisitions consists of the following:

July 31, October 31,
2018 2017

Note payable dated June 22, 2017 bearing interest at 8% per annum, due August 22, 2018 with monthly
principal and interest payments totaling $3,306 beginning August 22, 2017. The notes are to the former
owners of W Marketing. The Company is in default on these notes. $ 12,686 $ 56,250

Note payable dated July 31, 2017, bearing interest at 6% per annum and due November 30, 2019 with
monthly principal and interest payments totaling $4,153 beginning November 1, 2017. The notes are to the
former owner of Cranbury. The Company is in default on this note. 78,871 100,000

Notes payable dated January 31, 2014 bearing interest at 8%, due February 1, 2019 with monthly
principal and interest payments totaling $4,629. The notes are due to the former owners of Brown Book
Store. The Company is in default on these notes. 340,161 344,216

Notes payable dated January 30, 2018 bearing interest at 1.68%, due in two equal installments on the first
and second anniversary of the purchase of NACB. The note is due to the former owners of NACB. 250,000 -

Total acquisition notes payable 681,718 500,466
Less: acquisition notes payable current portion (556,718) (131,926)
Long term portion of acquisition notes payable $ 125,000 $ 368,540

NOTE 9 - CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE

July 31, October 31,
Description 2018 2017
On August 20, 2015, the Company executed a convertible note payable to Typenex Co-Investment,
L.LC. in the original principal amount of $247,000 for net proceeds of $220,000, payable on March 31,
2018 bearing interest at 10% per annum. This note is convertible into the Company’s common stock at
$7.50 per share unless the market capitalization of the Company falls below $15,000,000, at which point
the conversion price will equal the market price of the Company’s common stock on the date of
conversion. On October 29, 2015, the market capitalization of the Company fell below $15,000,000 and
the variable conversion feature became permanent. The note is unsecured. On May 12, 2017 the note
holder sold this note to an unrelated third party. The note was paid in full during the first quarter of 2018. $ - $ 125,000
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During the year ended October 31, 2016, the Company sold convertible promissory notes in aggregate
amount of $87,000 to three investors. During the nine months ending July 31, 2017, the Company sold an
additional note with a face value of $50,000. The notes bear interest at 10% per annum and may be
converted into the common stock of the Company upon the completion of a capital raise of $500,000 by
December 31, 2016 (a “Qualified Raise”). The notes may be converted into common stock at 75% of the
price of the capital raised in the Qualified Raise. On December 31, 2016, notes with a principal and
accrued interest balance of $88,626 were converted into 709,008 shares of the Company’s common
stock. The remaining note was due on December 31, 2017 and is in default.

On January 20, 2017, the Company executed a non-interest-bearing convertible note in the original
principal amount of $300,000, payable on January 20, 2018. The note is convertible into the Company’s
common stock at $0.50 per share, no earlier than one year from the date of the note. The note is secured
by the membership units of One Exam Prep, LLC held by the Company, which have a net book value of
$399,118. The holder has not yet requested a conversion. The Company is in default on this note.

In June 2017, the Company sold convertible notes payable of $356,000 to 8 investors. The notes bear
interest at 15%, are due in one year and are convertible at $0.15 per share. In connection with the
issuance, the Company recorded a discount of $356,000 from the beneficial conversion feature that will
be amortized over the life of the note. As of the date of this filing, one note in the amount of $20,000 has
been converted, notes with a principal balance of $336,000 are due as of this filing.

In June 2017, the Company sold a convertible note payable of $200,000 to an investor. The note bears
interest at 12% and is due in June 2020 and is convertible at $0.25 per share. The Company is obligated
to make monthly principal and interest payments of $2,000 per month to the note holder. In connection
with the issuance, the Company recorded a discount of $184,000 from the beneficial conversion feature
that will be amortized over the life of the note.

On June 18, 2017, the former Vice Chairman of the Board, who holds a $45,000 note dated January 30,
2017, with the Company agreed to convert the principal balance on his note into a convertible note that
bears interest at 12% and is due in June 2020 and is convertible at $0.25 per share. The Company is
obligated to make monthly principal and interest payments of $500 per month to the note holder. The
Company is in default on this note.

On November 3, 2017, along with several institutional accredited investors, the Company completed a
first closing of its promissory notes. Additional details are below. The Company is in default on these
notes.

On January 29, 2018, along with several institutional accredited investors, the Company completed a
second closing of its promissory notes. Additional details are below. The Company is in default on these
notes.

On May 18, 2018, along with several institutional accredited investors, the Company completed a bridge
financing of its promissory notes. Additional details are below.

On June 21, 2018, the Company issued a convertible note payable to an institutional accredited investor
bearing interest at 8% and convertible at a price equal to 61% of the average of the lowest three trading
prices of the Company’s common stock during the fifteen day trading period ending on the latest
complete trading day prior to the conversion date. The note is due June 21, 2019. The Company recorded
a discount of $158,000 on the note, which is being amortized over the term of the note.
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On July 20, 2018, the Company issued three convertible notes payable to institutional accredited
investors bearing interest at 8% and convertible at a price equal to 61% of the average of the lowest three
trading prices of the Company’s common stock during the fifteen day trading period ending on the latest
complete trading day prior to the conversion date. The note is due July 20, 2019. The Company recorded

a discount of $22,950 on the notes, which is being amortized over the term of the note. 100,000 =
Total convertible notes payable, net 4,962,631 1,076,000
Less: net discount on convertible notes payable, current portion (1,689,404) (213,077)
Less: current portion, net of discounts (2,970,227) (640,123)
Less: net discount on convertible notes payable, long term portion (162,942) (114,937)
Long term portion of convertible notes payable $ 140,058 $ 107,863

First Closing of Amortizable Promissory Note and Warrant Private Placement

On November 3, 2017, pursuant to a Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of November 3, 2017, with several institutional accredited investors, the
Company originally completed a private placement of its original issue discount amortizable promissory notes (referred to as the notes) in the aggregate
principal amount of $3,383,325 for net proceeds of $2,900,000. The transaction was structured in two tranches. The investors funded notes with a face value of
$1,633,325 and net proceeds of $1,400,000 at the first closing of the private placement on November 6, 2017, and agreed to fund the remaining notes with a
face value of up to $1,750,000 and net proceeds of up to $1,500,000 at a second closing to occur 45 to 90 days after the first closing, subject to the satisfaction
of certain closing conditions including the execution of definitive documents to effect the consummation of a contemplated acquisition transaction. Subsequently,
the Securities Purchase Agreement was amended such that the face value of the notes at the second closing was $1,166,725, and the net proceeds were
$1,000,000. See below. Each note was issued at a price equal to 85% of its principal amount, or $3,000,000 in aggregate purchase price. The notes mature on
July 3, 2019 (18 months after the date of their issuance) and do not bear regularly scheduled interest. The Company also agreed to issue 227,250 shares of its
common stock, having a fair market value of $140,895 as a debt discount and will be amortized over the life of the note, to the investors and to issue warrants to
purchase up to 3,888,886 shares of the Company’s common stock at a price of $0.45 per share (See Note 12). The warrants have a five-year term. Warrants to
purchase up to 1,814,749 shares of the Company’s common stock were issued in connection with the first closing. The fair value of the warrants of $1,125,094
was recorded as a debt discount and will be amortized over the life of the notes.

Beginning on February 4, 2018 (90 days after the issuance date), the Company is required to make monthly amortization payments, consisting of 1/18th of the
outstanding aggregate principal amount, until the notes are no longer outstanding. In June 2018 the Company defaulted on these payments. The investors may
elect to receive each monthly payment in cash, or in shares of the Company’s common stock (in-kind) if certain equity conditions are satisfied. The equity
conditions require that the Company’s total trading volume in common stock over the 30 days prior to a monthly payment be equal to or greater than ten times
the amount of shares derived in the in-kind payment price of the monthly payment. If the equity conditions are satisfied, and the investor elects to receive a
monthly payment in common stock, then the shares of common stock to be delivered will be calculated as the amount of the monthly payment divided by the in-
kind payment price. The in-kind payment price will be equal to 75% of the lowest three trade prices of the common stock during the 20 trading days immediately
preceding the monthly payment date. If an event of default under the notes is in effect, the investors have the right to receive common stock at 65% of the lowest
trade price of the common stock during the 20 trading days immediately preceding the monthly payment date.

The notes are not redeemable or subject to voluntary prepayment by the Company prior to maturity without the consent of the note holders. The notes are
identical for all of the investors except for principal amount.

Pickwick Capital Partners LLC (Pickwick) acted as the placement agent for the private placement. At the first closing, the Company paid a cash placement fee of

$98,000 to Pickwick for acting in this capacity and issued a warrant to Pickwick to purchase 217,777 shares of ProBility common stock on the same terms given
to the investors. The fair value of the warrants of $126,018 was recorded as a debt discount and will be amortized over the life of the note.
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These notes require timely filing of the Company’s periodic reports with the SEC. The Company was in default on these notes when it did not file its Form 10-K
on the due date of February 13, 2018. A default notice related to the Company’s filing had not been received and the default will be cured upon filing the
delinquent reports. In the event of a default, the interest rate on the note becomes 24% per annum, and the note and all accrued interest become due and
payable at 110% of the outstanding principal balance plus accrued interest. In May 2018, the Company received a notice of default, and on May 17, 2018 the
Company and the investors entered into an agreement to waive the default in exchange for a 20% increase in the outstanding balance of the notes. This penalty
interest of $267,777 was recorded as of April 30, 2018.

Second Closing and Amendment to Securities Purchase Agreement

On January 29, 2018, pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of November 3, 2017, as amended on January 29, 2018, with several
institutional accredited investors, the Company completed the second closing of its private placement of original issue discount amortizable promissory notes
(referred to as the notes) in the aggregate principal amount of $1,166,725, and net proceeds of $1,000,000, upon the satisfaction of certain closing conditions
including the entry into definitive documents to effect the consummation of the NACB Group and Disco Learning acquisition transactions.

As part of the second closing, the Company, the original investors and one new investor entered into Amendment No. 1 to the Securities Purchase Agreement,
dated as of January 19, 2018, to provide for the addition of a new investor, clarify the use of proceeds from the second closing, increase the number of
“commitment shares” to be issued at the second closing and decrease the exercise price of the warrants to be issued at the second closing, as discussed below.

The Company issued to the investors at the second closing three-year common stock purchase warrants (referred to as the warrants) to purchase up to
3,333,500 shares of ProBility common stock at an exercise price of $0.175 per share (compared to a warrant exercise price of $0.45 per share at the first
closing), having a fair market value of $732,561, and issued 941,851 shares of ProBility common stock to the investors at the second closing as “commitment
shares” in consideration for entering into the private placement, having a fair market value of $164,824, as required by Amendment No. 1 to the Securities
Purchase Agreement. The shares were issued in February 2018. The fair value of the common stock and common stock purchase warrants was recorded as a
debt discount and will be amortized over the life of the note. The commitment shares were issued in February 2018. The Company used the net proceeds from
the second closing of the private placement to fund the closing of the NACB Group and Disco Learning acquisition transactions.

Pickwick acted as the placement agent for the private placement. At the second closing, the Company paid a cash placement fee of $70,000 to Pickwick for
acting in this capacity and issued a warrant to Pickwick to purchase 400,000 shares of ProBility common stock on the same terms given to the investors. The fair
value of the warrants of $87,903 was recorded as a debt discount and will be amortized over the life of the note.

These notes require timely filing of the Company’s periodic reports with the SEC. The Company was in default on these notes when it did not file its Form 10-K
on the due date of February 13, 2018 A default notice related to the Company’s filing had not been received and the default will be cured upon filing the
delinquent reports. In the event of a default, the interest rate on the note becomes 24% per annum, and the note and all accrued interest become due and
payable at 110% of the outstanding principal balance plus accrued interest. In May 2018, the Company received a notice of default, and on May 17, 2018 the
Company and the investors entered into a settlement agreement to waive the default in exchange for a 20% increase in the outstanding balance of the notes,
the terms of which are discussed above. This penalty interest of $233,345 was recorded as of April 30, 2018.

Bridge Financing

On May 17, 2018, pursuant to a Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of May 17, 2018, with several institutional investors, the Company completed a
private placement of the Company’s 10% original issue discount senior secured convertible promissory notes (referred to as the convertible notes), receiving
gross and net proceeds of $972,222 and $875,000, respectively. Each convertible note was issued at a purchase price equal to 90% of its principal amount. The
convertible notes mature nine months after the date of their issuance and bear interest at 5% per annum. Investors may convert their convertible notes into
shares of the Company’s common stock at any time and from time to time on and after the maturity date at a conversion price of $0.14 per share. In the event of
a default under the convertible notes, the conversion price may be reduced to a price equal to 60% of the lowest closing price of the Company’s common stock
during the prior 20 trading days. The Company is in default on these notes.
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The convertible notes are secured obligations of the Company, and rank senior to general liabilities. The convertible notes are not redeemable. Prior to maturity,
the Company may prepay the convertible notes at any time in an amount equal to 110% of the outstanding principal amount for the first 90 days after the
issuance date and 120% of the outstanding principal amount from 91 to 181 days after the issuance date, upon ten trading days’ written notice to the investors.
The convertible notes are identical for all of the investors except for principal amount.

As part of the financing, the Company agreed to grant the investors a right of participation in any offering of securities or conventional debt issued by the
Company for a period of 18 months following the closing date, other than in connection with strategic investments and other permitted exceptions.

The Company also issued to the investors five-year common stock purchase warrants to purchase up to 5,555,557 shares of the Company’s common stock at
an exercise price of $0.175 per share. The warrants may be exercised on a cashless basis at any time if the underlying shares have not been fully registered for
resale with the SEC. The warrants are not callable.

The warrants and the convertible notes each contain a provision for a “full ratchet” anti-dilution adjustment in the event of a subsequent equity financing at a price
less than the respective warrant exercise price or convertible note conversion price.

In conjunction with the private placement of the Bridge Notes, , in consideration for the waiver of any and all defaults under the First Closing of Amortizable
Promissory Note and Warrant Private Placement and Second Closing and Amendment to Securities Purchase Agreement (the Prior Notes), (i) the Company
agreed to increase by 20% the principal amount of the Prior Notes held by those investors participating in this private placement, (ii) the Company agreed to fix
the conversion price of the Prior Notes at $0.14 per share, and (iii) the Company granted the holders of the Prior Notes a one-time option to convert all of their
Prior Notes into shares of the Company’s common stock at $0.10 per share. The principal of the prior notes was increased by $501,122, effective April 30, 2018.

NOTE 10 — CAPITALIZED LEASES

The Company has an obligation under a capitalized lease for certain equipment with a lease term of five years, expiring through May 2021. The capital lease
obligation totaled $55,392 as of July 31, 2018 and requires monthly payments of $2,044. Interest is imputed at an average rate of approximately 18.00%. At July
31, 2018, the cost of rental equipment under capital leases amounted to $76,410 and related accumulated depreciation amounted to $40,540. The rental
equipment may be purchased at favorable prices by the Company upon expiration of the lease term (generally at the fair market value of the equipment at the
expiration of the lease). The liability under each lease is secured by the underlying equipment on the lease.

At July 31, 2018, future minimum lease payments by year and the present value of future minimum capital lease payments are as follows:

Years ending July 31, Amount
2019 $ 24,528
2020 24,528
2021 22,567
Total minimum payments 71,623
Less amount representing interest (16,231)
Present value of minimum lease payments 55,392
Less: current portion (15,821)
Total long-term portion $ 39,571
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NOTE 11 — DERIVATIVE LIABILITIES

On November 3, 2017, January 29, 2018, May 17, 2018, June 21, 2018 and July 20, 2018, the Company issued convertible note agreements with a variable
conversion feature that gave rise to an embedded derivative instrument (See Note 9). The derivative feature has been valued using a binomial lattice-based
option valuation model using holding period assumptions developed from the Company’s business plan and management assumptions and expected volatility
from the Company’s stock. Increases or decreases in the Company’s share price, the volatility of the share price, changes in interest rates in general, and the
passage of time will all impact the value of the derivative instrument. The Company re-values the derivative instrument at the end of each reporting period and
any changes are reflected as changes in derivative liabilities in the consolidated statements of operations. The assumptions used during the three months
ending July 31, 2018 are as follows:

Market value of common stock on measurement date (1)
Adjusted conversion price (2)

Risk free interest rate (3)
Life of the note in months
Expected volatility (4)
Expected dividend yield (5)

—_

,.\

N

—

—
L

—

July 31,2018

$0.0229 - $0.62

$ 0.0084

2.15% - 2.35%
10 months
285% - 335%

The market value of common stock is based on closing market price as of initial valuation date and the period end re-measurement.

The adjusted conversion price is calculated based on conversion terms described in the note agreement.

The risk-free interest rate was determined by management using the 2-year Treasury Bill as of the respective Offering or measurement
date.
The volatility factor was estimated by management using the historical volatilities of the Company’s stock.

Management determined the dividend yield to be 0% based upon its expectation that it will not pay dividends for the foreseeable future.

The following table sets forth the components of changes in the ProBility’s outstanding notes payable and warrants which were deemed derivative financial
instruments and the associated liability balance for the periods indicated:

The following table sets forth the change in fair value of the derivative liability:

Derivative
Instrument Liability

Date Description (in thousands)
10/31/17 Balance -
11/3/17 Value of derivative liability 2,174
1/19/18 Value of derivative liability 1,292
1/31/18 Change in fair value during the three months ended January 31, 2018 (1,620)
1/31/18 Balance of derivative financial instruments liability 1,846
4/30/18 Change in fair value during the 3 months ended April 30, 2018 1,524
4/30/18 Balance 3,370
5/17/18 Value of derivative liability 2,012
6/21/18 Value of derivative liability 140
7/20/18 Value of derivative liability 68
7/31/18 Conversions of convertible notes payable (64)
7/31/18 Change in fair value during the 3 months ended July 31, 2018 (972)
7/31/18 Balance $ 4,554
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The initial valuation of the derivative instruments was $3,466,626, of which $1,864,184 was recorded as a debt discount as interest and the remaining balance of
$1,602,442 was expensed as interest on the statement of operations. The initial valuation of the derivative instruments issued during the quarter ended July 31,
2018 was $2,219,687, of which $1,180,397 was recorded as a debt discount as interest and the remaining balance of $1,039,290 was expensed as interest on
the statement of operations. The valuation of the derivative liability was $4,553,365 and $0 on July 31, 2018 and October 31, 2017, respectively. During the nine
months and three months ended July 31, 2018, the Company recognized a gain of $1,068,956 and $971,933, respectively, related to the change in fair value of
the derivative.

NOTE 12 - STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Common stock

In July 2018, the Company issued 166,667 shares of the Company’s common stock, to an investor who, in December 2016, paid $25,000 for 166,667 shares of
the Company’s common stock. The shares were not issued at that time due to a clerical error.

In June 2018, the Company issued 6,410 shares of the Company’s common stock to an employee as compensation, having a fair value of $3,000 on the date of
issuance.

In June 2018, the Company issued 294,868 shares of the Company’s common stock to a consultant for services rendered, having a fair value of $50,000 on the
date of issuance.

In July 2018, the Company issued 300,000 shares of the Company’s common stock to an employee as compensation, having a fair value of $3,000 on the date
of issuance.

In July 2018, the Company issued 6,569,343 shares of the Company’s common stock to the former owners of Disco, one of the companies acquired by the
Company under the terms of the Stock Purchase Agreement, having a fair value of $370,000 on the date of issuance. The value of the common stock was
recorded as part of the acquisition cost of Disco and corresponding future payment was carried on the balance sheet as a contingent liability at the time of the
acquisition. During the quarter ending July 31, 2018, the contingent liability was reduced upon the issuance of the common stock.

In July 2018, the Company issued 4,398,484 shares of the Company’s common stock to holders of the November 2017 convertible notes payable upon the
conversion of $88,101 in principal.

In January 2017, in conjunction with the acquisition of One Exam Prep, LLC (“OEP”), the Company entered into a compensation agreement with the former
owner of OEP, Rob Estell, that called for bonus compensation in the form of shares of the Company’s common stock. The bonus is to be paid in shares of the
Company’s common stock without regard to the price of the common stock at the time of issuance. The maximum number of shares that can be earned is
1,000,000 shares. In June 2018, the Company agreed to issue Mr. Estell a total of 1,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock as satisfaction of this
liability. Of this total, 754,862 shares of the Company’s common stock were earned under the agreement and an additional 245,138 were allocated as a bonus.
The shares had a fair value of $22,638 on July 31, 2018. The shares have not yet been issued.

Stock Option Plan

On December 11, 2017 the shareholders of the Company approved the 2017 Incentive Compensation Plan. Under the 2017 Plan, the total number of shares of
Common Stock that may be subject to the granting of awards under the 2017 Plan (“Awards”) at any time during the term of the Plan shall be equal to up to 18%
of the Company’s authorized shares of Common Stock (initially, 10,000,000 shares before proposed reverse stock split). The foregoing limit shall be increased
by the number of shares with respect to which Awards previously granted under the 2017 Plan that are forfeited, expire or otherwise terminate without issuance
of shares, or that are settled for cash or otherwise do not result in the issuance of shares, and the number of shares that are tendered (either actually or by
attestation) or withheld upon exercise of an Award, or any award under the Prior Plan that is outstanding on the Effective Date, to pay the exercise price or any
tax withholding requirements. Awards issued in substitution for awards previously granted by a company acquired by the Company or a Related Entity, or with
which the Company or any Related Entity combines, do not reduce the limit on grants of Awards under the Plan. Also, shares acquired by the Company on the
open market with the proceeds received by the Company for the exercise price of an option awarded under the 2017 Plan, and the tax savings derived by the
Company as a result of the exercise of options awarded under the 2017 Plan, are available for Awards under the 2017 Plan.

The 2017 Plan imposes individual limitations on the amount of certain Awards in part to comply with Code Section 162(m). Under these limitations, during any
fiscal year of the Company during any part of which the Plan is in effect, no Participant may be granted (i) options or stock appreciation rights with respect to
more than 2,000,000 shares, or (ii) shares of restricted stock, shares of deferred stock, performance shares and other stock based-awards with respect to more
than 2,000,000 shares, subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. The maximum amount that may be paid out as performance units in any 12-month period
is $3,000,000 multiplied by the number of full years in the performance period.

22




Currently, no stock options have been issued in favor of any director, officer, consultant or employee of the Company.
Common stock warrants

In connection with the first closing of the promissory note on November 3, 2017 the Company issued 2,032,526 warrants to purchase shares of common stock
at an exercise price of $0.45 per share. The warrants have a term of 4 years.

In connection with the second closing of the promissory note on January 19, 2018 the Company issued 3,733,500 warrants to purchase shares of common
stock at an exercise price of $0.175 per share. The warrants have a term of 4 years.

In connection with the closing of the bridge notes on May 17, 2018, the Company issued 5,555,557 warrants to purchase shares of the common stock at an
exercise price of $0.175 per share. The warrants have a term of 5 years.

All warrants are exercisable as of July 31, 2018 and have a weighted average remaining term of 3.57 years. The following table summarizes all stock warrant
activity for the nine months ending July 31, 2018:

Weighted - Average
Exercise Price Per

Warrants Share
Outstanding, October 31, 2017 33,000 $ 6.00
Granted 11,321,583 0.22
Exercised - -
Forfeited - -
Expired - -
Outstanding, July 31, 2018 11,354,583 $ 0.24

NOTE 13 — ACQUISITIONS
Acquisition of North American Crane Bureau Group Inc.

On January 30, 2018, the Company completed the purchase of all of the outstanding shares of common stock of North American Crane Bureau Group, Inc., a
provider of crane operator training, certification and inspection (“NACB Group”), pursuant to the terms of a Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of January 18,
2018 (effective as of November 1, 2017), by and among ProBility Media, NACB Group and the stockholders of NACB Group (the “NACB Stock Purchase
Agreement”).

The aggregate consideration at closing for the acquisition of NACB Group consisted of (a) a cash payment of $500,000 and (b) the issuance of a promissory
note in the principal amount of $250,000, payable in two equal installments of $125,000 on the first and second anniversaries of the closing date. The note bears
interest at the rate of 1.68% per year, is not convertible into ProBility shares and is secured by a pledge of the NACB shares acquired by the Company in the
transaction. Payments under the note may be withheld to satisfy indemnifiable claims made by the Company with respect to any misrepresentations or breaches
of warranty under the NACB Stock Purchase Agreement by NACB Group or the stockholders of NACB Group within two years after the closing of the
acquisition. As part of the acquisition, the Company also assumed NACB Group’s loan from BankUnited, N.A. in the approximate amount of $120,000 and note
to a former stockholder of NACB Group in the approximate amount of $110,000.
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At the closing of the acquisition, the Company entered into a three-year Consulting Agreement with Ted L. Blanton Sr., the former principal owner and Chief
Executive Officer of NACB Group. Mr. Blanton will continue to be the President of the NACB Group subsidiary of the Company. Under the terms of the
Consulting Agreement, ProBility agreed to pay Mr. Blanton a consulting fee of $100,000 per year and issue him 1,500,000 shares of ProBility common stock,
payable in three equal installments of 500,000 shares on the closing date, 18 months after the closing date and 36 months after the closing date. The first
tranche of 500,000 shares was issued on January 18, 2018. The shares issuable to Mr. Blanton are valued at $329,850 and are accounted for as part of the
consideration of NACB Group. The1,500,000 shares of ProBility common stock issued and issuable to Mr. Blanton are subject to a lock-up agreement pursuant
to which he may not sell or otherwise transfer the shares for one year following the respective share issuance date and is limited during the second year to a
monthly sale amount equal to 10% of the daily volume from the prior month. The Consulting Agreement also contains covenants restricting Mr. Blanton from
engaging in any activities competitive with the Company or NACB Group during the term of such agreement and prohibiting him from disclosure of confidential
information regarding either company at any time.

The following preliminary information summarizes the allocation of the fair values assigned to the assets at the purchase date. The Company is still evaluating
what identifiable intangible assets were acquired and the fair value of each:

Amount

Cash and cash equivalents $ 237,179
Accounts receivable 559,851

Inventory 177,418
Prepaid expenses 39,517
Property and equipment 1,098,662
Other assets 86,195

Goodwill 798,441

Total identifiable assets 2,997,263
Less: liabilities assumed (1,917,413)
Total purchase price $ 1,079,850
Cash $ 500,000
Notes payable 250,000
Equity issued 109,950
Equity payable 219,900
Total purchase price $ 1,079,850

Acquisition of Disco Learning Media, Inc.

On January 30, 2018, the Company completed the purchase of all of the outstanding shares of common stock of Disco Learning Media, Inc., a technology
company offering immersive technologies, digital learning and compliance solutions for the education and training markets (“Disco Learning”), pursuant to the
terms of a Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of January 18, 2018 (effective as of January 1, 2018), by and among the Company, Disco Learning and the
stockholders of Disco Learning (the “Disco Stock Purchase Agreement”).

The aggregate consideration for the acquisition of Disco Learning consisted of (a) a cash payment of $100,000 at closing, and (b) the issuance of $350,000 in
the form of shares of ProBility common stock in two tranches of $50,000 in shares at closing and $300,000 in shares on the date that is nine months following
the closing date, in each case valuing the shares based on the three trading day average closing price per share prior to the applicable payment date (but not at
a price of more than $0.50 per share). On January 18, 2018, 230,841 shares were issued in satisfaction of the first tranche of shares due under the Disco Stock
Purchase Agreement.
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Additionally, the Company agreed to make three contingent earn-out payments to the stockholders of Disco Learning, subject to the continued employment of at
least one of the principal stockholders. For the year ending December 31, 2018, for achieving stand-alone Disco Learning revenue in excess of $900,000, the
Company agreed to deliver to the stockholders an amount equal to $350,000, payable all in the form of shares of ProBility Media common stock. For the year
ending December 31, 2018, for achieving (A) stand-alone Disco Learning revenue in excess of $900,000, the Company agreed to deliver to the stockholders an
amount equal to $100,000, or (B) Disco Learning revenue in excess of $1,200,000, the Company agreed to deliver to the stockholders an amount equal to
$200,000, in each case payable 25% of such amount in the form of cash and the remaining 75% of such amount in the form of shares of ProBility common
stock. For the year ending December 31, 2019, for achieving (A) stand-alone Disco Learning revenue in excess of $1,800,000, the Company agreed to deliver
to the stockholders an amount equal to $100,000, or (B) Disco Learning revenue in excess of $2,400,000, the Company agreed to deliver to the stockholders an
amount equal to $200,000, in each case payable 25% of such amount in the form of cash and the remaining 75% of such amount in the form of shares of
ProBility common stock. Payment in the form of shares of ProBility common stock will be based on the three trading day average closing price per share of the
ProBility common stock prior to the applicable payment date, as reported by the OTCQB Venture Market or the primary stock market on which the ProBility
common stock is then traded.

At the closing of the acquisition, the Company entered into an Employment Agreement with each of Juan Garcia and Coleman Tharpe, former executive officers
and principal stockholders of Disco Learning, for a three-year term commencing as of January 30, 2018. Pursuant to the Employment Agreements, Messrs.
Garcia and Harris have agreed to devote their time to the business of the Company as the President and the Director of Digital Training and Development of the
Disco Learning subsidiary, respectively. The Employment Agreements provide that Messrs. Garcia and Tharpe are entitled to receive a salary of $125,550 and
$100,200, respectively. The Employment Agreements provide for termination by ProBility Media upon death or disability (as defined therein) or for Cause (as
defined therein). The Employment Agreements contain covenants (i) restricting the executive from engaging in any activities competitive with the business of the
Company or Disco Learning during the term of the agreement and for a period of one year thereafter, and from soliciting the Company’s or Disco Learning’s
employees, customers and prospective customers for a period of one year after the termination of the agreement, and (ii) prohibiting the executive from
disclosing confidential information regarding the Company or Disco Learning.

In March 2018, the Company issued 486,587 shares of its common stock, having a fair value of $107,000, to Pickwick Capital Partners, LLC and its assignees
as an investment banking success based fee for this transaction, which is accounted for as transaction costs related to the Disco acquisition.

The following preliminary information summarizes the allocation of the fair values assigned to the assets at the purchase date. The Company is still evaluating
what identifiable intangible assets were acquired and the fair value of each:

Amount
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45,618
Prepaid expenses 4,893
Property and equipment 1,629
Other assets 600
Goodwill 772,094
Total identifiable assets 824,834
Less: liabilities assumed (4,072)
Total purchase price $ 820,762
Cash $ 100,000
Common shares 50,762
Deferred consideration payable in shares 300,000
Contingent consideration 370,000
Total purchase price $ 820,762
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Combined Information

On January 19, 2017, the Company acquired 100% of the membership units of Premier Purchasing and Marketing Alliance LLC, a New York limited liability
company, also known as National Electrical Wholesale Providers (“NEWP”). The acquisition of NEWP was effective January 1, 2017.

On January 26, 2017, the Company acquired 100% of the membership units of One Exam Prep, LLC, (“One Exam”) a Florida limited liability company. The
acquisition of One Exam was effective January 1, 2017.

On June 22, 2017, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of W Marketing Inc. (“W Marketing”) a New York corporation. The acquisition of W
Marketing was effective May 1, 2017.

On July 31, 2017, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of Cranbury Associates, LLC (“Cranbury”) a Vermont limited liability company. The
acquisition of Cranbury was effective May 1, 2017.

On January 30, 2018, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of North American Crane Bureau Group, Inc. (“NACB”). The acquisition of NACB
Group was effective November 1, 2017.

On January 30, 2018, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of Disco Learning Media Inc. (“Disco”). The acquisition of NACB Group was
effective January 1, 2018.

The following schedule contains pro-forma consolidated results of operations for the nine months ended July 31, 2018 and 2017 as if the acquisitions occurred
on November 1, 2016. The pro forma results of operations are presented for informational purposes only and are not indicative of the results of operations that
would have been achieved if the acquisition had taken place on November 1, 2016, or of results that may occur in the future.

2018 2017
As Reported Pro Forma As Reported Pro Forma
Revenue $ 10,456,581 $ 10,456,826 $ 5,972,276 $ 11,513,693
Operating loss (4,134,820) (4,197,538) (3,937,621) (4,319,934)
Net loss (9,532,165) (9,594,883) (4,235,810) (4,654,031)
Loss per common share-Basic (0.17) (0.17) (0.09) (0.10)
Loss per common share-Diluted (0.17) (0.17) (0.09) (0.10)

NOTE 14 — LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Company is obligated under long-term leases for office space that generally provides for annual rent of $155,400 per year. The Company sub-leases a
portion of this space to third parties and collects $93,252 per year on the sub leases. For the nine months ended July 31, 2018 and 2017, net rent expense
under these lease arrangements was $62,148 and $14,536, respectively.

In addition, the Company leases a suite in a strip center in Florida related to One Exam Prep. The lease expires on July 14, 2025 and has a monthly rent of
$6,908 for years one and two. Thereafter, monthly rent increases 3% per year for years three through seven.
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NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Notes payable

In August 2018, the Company issued convertible notes payable to five accredited institutional investors totaling $125,000. The notes bear interest at 8%, are due
in 6 months and are convertible at $0.02 per share. In conjunction with the issuance of the convertible notes, the Company issued warrants to purchase
6,250,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at a price of $0.02. The warrants have a five-year term.

In September 2018, the Company issued convertible notes payable to five accredited institutional investors totaling $200,000. The notes bear interest at 8%, are
due in 6 months and are convertible at the lower of $0.02 per share or 60% of the lowest closing price in the prior 20 trading days. In conjunction with the
issuance of the convertible notes, the Company issued warrants to purchase 10,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at a price of $0.02. The
warrants have a five-year term.

MCA Settlement Agreement

In September 2018, the Company entered into three settlement agreements with the merchant cash advance lenders (the Lenders) with whom it has defaulted
(the Settlement Agreements). One of the Settlement Agreements covers 9 of the 13 Lenders. Each of the other two Settlement Agreements covers one Lender.
Accordingly, we have reached an agreement with 11 of the 13 Lenders. The terms of the Settlement Agreements call for the Lenders to waive penalty charges,
such as increases in principal balances and payment of legal fees, and accept payment in the form of a combination of cash and/or cash and preferred stock.
The balance due to the 13 Lenders was $1,916,900 at July 31, 2018. The Company will have to raise additional capital in order to satisfy these commitments.

Common Stock

Subsequent to quarter end, convertible note holders converted $159,120 of principal and $3,748 of interest payable into 42,816,079 shares of the Company’s
common stock.

Preferred Stock
In October 2018, the Company issued 3,000 shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Shares (the Shares) to the members of the executive management as
compensation. Each issued and outstanding Share is entitled to the number of votes equal to the result of: (i) the number of shares of common stock of the

Company (the Common Shares) issued and outstanding at the time of such vote multiplied by 1.01; divided by (ii) the total number of Shares issued and
outstanding at the time of such vote. The Shares shall vote together with the holders of Common Shares as a single class.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Forward-Looking Statements

Some of the statements contained in this report discuss future expectations, contain projections of results of operations or financial condition, or state other “
forward-looking ” information. The words “ believe, ” “ intend, ” “ plan, ” “ expect, ” “ anticipate, ” “ estimate, ” “ project, ” “ goal ” and similar expressions identify
such a statement was made, although not all forward-looking statements contain such identifying words. These statements are subject to known and unknown
risks, uncertainties, and other factors that could cause the actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the statements. The forward-looking
information is based on various factors and is derived using numerous assumptions. Factors that might cause or contribute to such a discrepancy include, but
are not limited to, the risks discussed in this and our other SEC filings. We do not promise to or take any responsibility to update forward-looking information to
reflect actual results or changes in assumptions or other factors that could affect those statements except as required by law. Future events and actual results
could differ materially from those expressed in, contemplated by, or underlying such forward-looking statements.

B » o "o BN "o

All forward-looking statements speak only at the date of the filing of this Quarterly Report. The reader should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking
statements. Although we believe that our plans, intentions and expectations reflected in or suggested by the forward-looking statements we make in this
Quarterly Report are reasonable, we provide no assurance that these plans, intentions or expectations will be achieved. We disclose important factors that could
cause our actual results to differ materially from our expectations under “ Risk Factors ” and “ Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations ” and elsewhere in this Quarterly Report and our Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on April 16, 2018. These cautionary
statements qualify all forward-looking statements attributable to us or persons acting on our behalf. We do not undertake any obligation to update or revise
publicly any forward-looking statements except as required by law, including the securities laws of the United States and the rules and regulations of the SEC.

The following is management’s discussion and analysis of the significant factors that affected the Company’s financial position and results of operations during
the periods included in the accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements. You should read this in conjunction with the discussion under “ ltem 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations ” and the audited consolidated financial statements included in our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended October 31, 2017, as amended, and the unaudited consolidated financial statements included in this quarterly
report.

Certain capitalized terms used below but not otherwise defined, are defined in, and shall be read along with the meanings given to such terms in, the notes to the
unaudited financial statements of the Company for the nine months ended July 31, 2018, above.

» o« " » o«

Unless the context requires otherwise, references to the “ Company, ” “ we,
Corporation and its wholly and majority owned subsidiaries.

us,” “our,” “ Probility ” and “ Probility Media ” refer specifically to Probility Media

In addition, unless the context otherwise requires and for the purposes of this report only:

“ Exchange Act ” refers to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended;
“SEC ” or the “ Commission ” refers to the United States Securities and Exchange Commission; and
“ Securities Act ” refers to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

Our unaudited financial statements are stated in United States Dollars and are prepared in accordance with United States Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles.
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Results of Operations

For the Three Months Ended July 31, Increase
Statement of Operations Data: 2018 2017 (Decrease)
Revenue $ 2,703,470 $ 3,043,449 $ (339,979)
Cost of sales 2,282,483 2,007,006 275,477
Total operating expenses 2,336,408 3,074,108 (737,700)
Other income (expense) (1,562,514) (128,040 (1,434,474)
Net income (loss) $ (3,477,935)  $ (2,165,705)  $ (1,312,230)

For the Nine months Ended July 31, Increase
Statement of Operations Data: 2018 2017 (Decrease)
Revenue $ 10,456,581 $ 5,972,276 $ 4,484,305
Cost of sales 6,917,350 4,019,633 2,897,717
Total operating expenses 7,674,051 5,890,264 1,783,787
Other (expense) (5,397,345) (298,189) (5,099,156)
Net income (loss) $ (9,532,165)  $ (4,235,810) $ (5,296,355)

During the three months ending July 31, 2018 the Company exhausted its sources of debt financing and was unable to close on an anticipated equity infusion.
As aresult, in June 2018, the Company made changes in its operations including the following: 1) changed its method of selling most compliance materials from
a system of fulfilling its own orders out of the Houston location and carrying a large amount of inventory, to a strictly web-based, just in time operation that
included moving fulfillment to Amazon.com. Inventory and fulfillment of compliance materials related to courses offered by the Company were moved to our
Florida offices; 2) laid off the staff in Houston related to customer service, order fulfillment and shipping; 3) changed the credit policies across the Company to
require that any special orders be paid for at the time of purchase; and, 4) wrote off slow moving and obsolete inventory of $628,669, which is included in cost of
sales. Accordingly, the Company stopped offering terms for special orders.

The following summary of our results of operations, for the three and nine months ended July 31, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

For the three months ended July 31, 2018 compared to the three months ended July 31, 2017

Revenue

Revenue decreased $339,979 from $3,043,449 for the three months ended July 31, 2017 to $2,703,470 for the three months ended July 31, 2018. The
decrease was due to the following: 1) change in credit terms requiring payment in advance for all special orders, and 2) reduced advertising expenditures both
of which combined to produce a negative impact on sales.

Cost of sales

Cost of sales increased $275,477, from $2,007,006 for the three months ended July 31, 2017 to $2,282,483 for the three months ended July 31, 2018 primarily
due 1) to the write off slow moving and obsolete inventory of $628,669, which is included in cost of sales, as a result of efforts by the Company to dispose of
inventory items that it no longer sells or carries in inventory. These items were carried in inventory as part of the Company’s strategy to be the go-to provider of
out of print and out of date, but useful, codes, standards and technical manuals. As inventory carrying costs have increased, the Company has abandoned this
strategy and written off the corresponding inventory; and a $353,000 decrease in cost of sales due to decreased revenue, offsetting the inventory write-off.

Gross profit

Gross profit decreased $615,456, from $1,036,443 for the three months ended July 31, 2017 to $420,987 for the three months ended July 31, 2018 primarily
due to the write off slow moving and obsolete inventory of $628,669, which is included in cost of sales.
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General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses decreased $737,700 from $3,074,108 for the three months ended July 31, 2017 to $2,336,408 for the three months ended
July 31, 2018. The decrease was due to decreases in the following categories: advertising of $28,000 as the result of cost cutting efforts, $1,272,000 of share
based compensation as a result of share based compensation recognized in the prior year and a smaller amount in the current year; legal of $43,000 due to
reduced used of attorneys during the period; decrease in stock holder services of $22,000 due to reduced number of stock based transactions and the
associated costs associated with them; and, increases in salaries of $472,000 as the result of the acquisitions completed during prior quarters which added 20
employees; rent of $84,000 as the result of the acquisitions completed during the prior quarter which added additional rented office locations, travel and
entertainment of $62,000 due to additional travel incurred as we expanded operations around the United States and Caribbean Ocean through our Cranbury
subsidiary and $26,000 in bad debt expense due to an increase in our allowance of doubtful accounts as a result of a corporate account that became
uncollectible during the quarter.

Other income and expense

Interest expense increased $1,307,818, from $102,260 for the three months ended July 31, 2017 to $1,410,078 for the three months ended July 31, 2018, due
to higher levels of borrowing during the three months ended July 31, 2018 compared to the same period in the prior year. Gain on debt extinguishment
decreased $47,808 due to the effect of repayments of convertible debt. The change relating to the mark to market for the derivative liability increased by
$721,377 due to the price volatility of the Company’s common stock. Amortization of note discount increased $739,394 due to the amortization of original issued
discounts associated with borrowings made during the three months ended July 31, 2018.

Net income or loss

Net loss for the three months ended July 31, 2018 increased $1,312,230, from a net loss of $2,165,705 for the three months ended July 31, 2017, to a net loss
of $3,477,935 for the three months ended July 31, 2018 primarily due to lower sales and increases in other expense of $1,435,000.

For the nine months ended July 31, 2018 compared to the nine months ended July 31, 2017

Revenue

Revenue increased $4,484,305 from $5,972,276 for the nine months ended July 31, 2017 to $10,456,581 for the three months ended July 31, 2018. The
increase was due to sales of $1,700,000 from companies that were acquired since January 31, 2017, and sales of $2,780,000 from companies that were
acquired since January 31, 2018.

Cost of sales

Cost of sales increased $2,897,717, from $4,019,633 for the nine months ended July 31, 2017 to $6,917,350 for the nine months ended July 31, 2018. Cost of
sales are variable with sales. The increase was due to an increase in cost of sales of $1,250,000 from our legacy compliance materials operations, an increase
in cost of sales of $1,020,000 from our operations that were acquired since January 1, 2018, and due to the write off slow moving and obsolete inventory of
$628,669, which is included in cost of sales, as a result of efforts by the Company to dispose of inventory items that it no longer sells or carries in inventory.
These items were carried in inventory as part of the Company’s strategy to be the go-to provider of out of print and out of date, but useful, codes, standards and
technical manuals. As inventory carrying costs have increased, the Company has abandoned this strategy and written off the corresponding inventory.

30




Gross profit

Gross profit increased $1,586,588, from $1,952,643 for the nine months ended July 31, 2017 to $3,539,231 for the nine months ended July 31, 2018. The
increase in gross profit was due to increased sales generated from the net sales and cost of goods sold of products of the companies acquired since January 31,
2017 of $1,800,000, an increase of $1,700,000 in gross profit from companies we acquired since January 1, 2018, a decrease in gross profit of $1,285,000 from
our legacy compliance materials operations, and due to the write off slow moving and obsolete inventory of $628,669, which is included in cost of sales, as a
result of efforts by the Company to dispose of inventory items that it no longer sells or carries in inventory. These items were carried in inventory as part of the
Company’s strategy to be the go-to provider of out of print and out of date, but useful, codes, standards and technical manuals. As inventory carrying costs have
increased, the Company has abandoned this strategy and written off the corresponding inventory.

General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses increased $1,783,787 from $5,890,264 for the nine months ended July 31, 2017 to $7,674,051 for the nine months ended
July 31, 2018. The increase was due to increases in the following categories: advertising of $170,000 as the result of increased efforts to attract customers to
our web sites, credit card processing costs of $119,000 due to higher sales volume and credit card transaction volume, commissions of $87,000, bad debt
expense of $112,000 due to the higher volume of sales, loan fees of $87,000, dues and subscriptions of $66,000, insurance expense of $142,000, payroll of
$1,937,000 primarily due to the cost of employees associated with the companies we have acquired since January 1, 2018 and employees added through
acquisitions, rent of $242,000 and utilities of $67,000 as the result of the acquisitions completed during the quarter which added additional rented office locations,
travel and entertainment of $190,000 due to additional travel incurred as we expanded operations around the United States and Caribbean Ocean through our
Cranbury subsidiary, accounting fees of $146,000, legal fees of $180,000, consulting fees of $554,000 for web development, marketing and other consulting,
$68,000 in depreciation and amortization as a result of intangible assets added as a result of acquisitions during the period; $63,000 in repairs and maintenance
due to the increased number of locations and equipment added through acquisitions during the period, $34,000 in health insurance expense, and decreases of
$388,000 in impairment costs related to patents owned that no longer hold value to the Company; $1,990,000 in share based compensation due to the granting
of fewer share grants to consultants and employees, and $12,000 in royalties.

Other income and expense

Interest expense increased $4,845,583, from $215,531 for the nine months ended July 31, 2017 to $5,061,114 for the nine months ended July 31, 2018, due to
a $500,000 interest penalty incurred because of the default on our November 2017 and January 2018 financing agreements, interest expense relating to the
initial valuation of derivative liability of $1,602,442, and higher levels of borrowing during the nine months ended July 31, 2018 compared to the same period in
the prior year. Loss on debt extinguishment changed $179,768 because of repayments on convertible debt on the derivative liability related to that debt. The
change relating to the mark to market for the derivative liability increased by $932,253, from a gain of $136,703 during the nine months ended July 31, 2017 to a
gain of $1,068,956 during the nine months ended July 31, 2018 due to the price volatility of the Company’s common stock. Amortization of note discount
increased $981,910, from $301,601 for the nine months ended July 31, 2017 to $1,283,511 for the nine months ended July 31, 2018 due to the amortization of
original issued discounts associated with borrowings made during the nine months ended July 31, 2018.

Net income or loss

Net loss for the year increased $5,296,355, from a net loss of $4,235,810 for the nine months ended July 31, 2017, to a net loss of $9,532,165 for the nine
months ended July 31, 2018 primarily due to increased other expense of $5,100,000.

Plan of Operations

The Company is an Education Technology (EdTech) company in the business of education and training for a wide range of industrial trades. The Company
utilizes innovation through technology to educate, train and continually develop skill sets for skilled trades such as electricians, plumbers, crane operators,
riggers, HVAC, and construction and contractor certification. ProBility is disrupting the way industrial education and training are delivered by replacing
conventional methodologies with immersive experiences utilizing virtual reality (VR), augmented reality (AR) and mixed reality (MR) technologies. The Company
also offers interactive e-Learning courses that encompass 2D and 3D digital animation for many industries.
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Moving forward the Company intends to grow the Company into one of the leading eLearning companies through both organic growth and strategic acquisitions.
Organic growth is expected through efforts of:

Investing in original AR/VR training courses for the existing Digital Learning fields of study; and
Investing in the private label content, particularly with AR/VR product line-ups; and
Improving efficiencies in staffing, process, inventory management and margins; and

Expanding our corporate sales and marketing team to support AR/VR service and product lines and expand our online footprint as well as design
international courses on other languages; and

Expand partnerships with industry organizations.

Management is currently pursuing acquisitions and strategic partnerships. Our target revenue range has historically been between $1 million and $5 million of
annual revenue. Our framework reflects a disciplined approach to capital investment in three core areas of growth:

Digital learning content provided in core areas of our target industries; and
Key technologies with proven teams; and

Training providers with significant customer bases and revenue with deep industry relationships and connections.

ProBility’s vision as we grow is to offer more technology and immersive experiences for the training of industrial workers. The Company supports and services
the individual tradesman, small business owner and its employees as well as enterprise customers with end to end offerings linking digital innovation with content
IP and scalable platforms. The Company can support a customer throughout their entire career beginning with exam preparation and testing, electronic skills
training on heavy equipment, navigating the written and practical examination process and offering continuing education as well as provide compliance
requirements and solutions including technical codes and standards.

ProBility is actively participating in large global markets for corporate education and training in the industrial trades and construction where technology is not
currently pacing with growth of the industries. The global market for employer-based training is over $300 billion. ProBility operates 5 different e-commerce
websites, and has physical facilities in five different locations geared towards vocational trades and training. ProBility has been growing via both organic growth
and acquisitions and strategically seeks out targets that can offer synergies and cash flow with its current portfolio of holdings. The Company operates under the
brand names of the Company’s subsidiaries, Brown Technical, Brown Technical Publishing, One Exam Prep, NEWP, W Marketing, Disco, Cranbury
International, and North American Crane Bureau.

The Company operates Brown Technical Publishing in Houston, Texas which creates and sells compliance and other materials for the skilled trades
such as codes and standards, practice aids and study materials.

The Company operates One Exam Prep in Coconut Creek, Florida that educates and trains individuals to become certified as general and other types of
contractors. On January 26, 2017, the Company acquired 100% of the membership units of One Exam Prep, LLC, (“One Exam”) a Florida limited liability
company. The acquisition of One Exam was effective January 1, 2017. One Exam operates three companies under the One Exam Prep banner that sell
materials for contractors and electricians:
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B National Electrical Wholesale Providers, which was acquired by the Company on January 19, 2017.
B W Marketing, which was acquired by the Company on June 22, 2017.

B The Company also offers NASCLA contractor certification courses through Contractors Preps. The Company began offering these
certification courses in August 2017.

The Company operates North American Crane Bureau in Lake Mary, Florida and Pasadena, Texas which educates and trains individuals to operate an
assortment of different cranes. We offer simulators on many types of cranes and a course that is founded on virtual reality in which the student can
practice crane maneuvers from the comfort of a safe environment. On January 30, 2018, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of
North American Crane Bureau Group, Inc. (“NACB”). The acquisition of NACB Group was effective November 1, 2017.

The Company operates Cranbury International in Montpellier, New Hampshire which exports academic publishing materials from Europe and imports
the products to Latin America. On July 31, 2017, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of Cranbury Associates, LLC (“Cranbury”) a
Vermont limited liability company. The acquisition of Cranbury was effective May 1, 2017.

The Company operates Disco Learning Media which educates students and corporate enterprises on changes in the energy sector. On January 30,
2018, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of Disco Learning Media Inc. (“Disco”). The acquisition of Disco was effective January 1,
2018.

In November 2017, the Company has entered into a partnership with Visyon Technologies, headquartered in Barcelona, Spain with staff in London,
England and Lisbon, Portugal. VISYON's leadership in the successful implementation of innovative enterprise solutions through emerging technologies
is present in some of ProBility’s product lines.

In June 2017, the Company has entered into a partnership with Industrial3D, headquartered in Tulsa, Oklahoma. Industrial3D proves the digital
animation present in some of ProBility’s product lines.

ProBility currently has over fifteen thousand corporate customers and over twenty five thousand individuals as customers, for a total of over forty thousand
customers across multiple industries and geographies. The Company provides technical professionals with the information and continuous training required to
more effectively design products and construct and complete engineering projects. The Company’s product offerings include content on millions of engineering
and technical standards, codes, specifications, handbooks, reference books, journals, and other scientific and technical documents. The Company’s e-Learning
division offers courses that provide 2D, 3D and virtual reality based course offerings. The Company is also an independent provider of print and electronic codes
and standards used by engineers and tradesmen to ensure that they are following the national and local building and industrial codes as they perform their jobs.
The Company sells individual print and electronic versions of individual codes and subscriptions to sets of codes. The Company also sells aids and guides that
assist engineers and tradesmen in the performance of their jobs. We publish some of our own content and resell the content of independent third parties.

We are a public entity, subject to the reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and will incur ongoing expenses associated
with professional fees for accounting, legal and a host of other expenses for annual reports and proxy statements. We estimate that these accounting, legal and
other professional costs to be a minimum of $300,000 in the next year and will be higher, in the following years, if our business volume and activity increases.
Increased business activity could greatly increase our professional fees for reporting requirements, and this could have a significant impact on future operating
costs. The difference between having the ability to sustain our cash flow requirements over the next twelve months and the need for additional outside funding
will be dependent upon whether we can sustain and/or increase our sales revenue and raise the appropriate amount of capital.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources and Going Concern

The Company had total assets of $6,767,321 as of July 31, 2018, including $2,100,000 of current assets, $3,180,000 of goodwill and intangible assets, net,
relating to acquisitions (as defined and described in Note 5 to the unaudited financial statements included in “Part | — Financial Information” - “ltem 1. Financial
Statements”), $1,328,000 of net property and equipment and $156,000 in other assets.

Our decrease in cash of $130,000 can be attributed to the timing of working capital needs. Our total liabilities increased $11,000,000 primarily due to an increase
in current liabilities of $5,600,000, the issuance of notes payable, the assumption of $1,440,000 in notes payable related to the acquisition of NACB, and
increase in derivative liability of $4,550,000.

The Company had total liabilities of $16,660,261 as of July 31, 2018, which included $10,200,000 of current liabilities. Included in current liabilities was $900,000
owed to related parties and $6,200,000 owed in notes payable, net. The amount owed to related parties consists of costs for the reimbursements for the
purchase of inventory and providing working capital that were paid for with the personal credit cards of several of the shareholders. Notes payable are discussed
in greater detail under Notes 7, 8, and 9 of our unaudited financial statements included herein under “Part | — Financial Information” - “ltem 1. Financial
Statements”.

The Company has negative working capital of $8,150,000 as of July 31, 2018 and had net cash used in operations of $2,200,000 for the nine months ended July
31, 2018.

The Company has funded operations through the issuance of convertible notes payable, short term credit card debt and advances against future credit card
receipts. In August 2018, the Company issued convertible notes payable to five accredited institutional investors totaling $125,000. The notes bear interest at
8%, are due in 6 months and are convertible at $0.02 per share. In conjunction with the issuance of the convertible notes, the Company issued warrants to
purchase 6,250,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at a price of $0.02. The warrants have a five-year term. In September 2018, the Company issued
convertible notes payable to five accredited institutional investors totaling $200,000. The notes bear interest at 8%, are due in 6 months and are convertible at
the lower of $0.02 per share or 60% of the lowest closing price in the prior 20 trading days. In conjunction with the issuance of the convertible notes, the
Company issued warrants to purchase 10,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at a price of $0.02. The warrants have a five-year term. We plan to
raise additional capital by the end of calendar year 2018 to fund ongoing operations and planned acquisitions. We intend to fund acquisitions primarily through
the sale of our common stock and other convertible securities.

Our unaudited consolidated financial statements as of July 31, 2018 were prepared under the assumption that we will continue as a going concern for the next
twelve months. We have experienced a significant working capital deficiency, significant losses from operations and need to raise additional funds to meet
obligations and sustain our operations. These conditions raise substantial doubt in our ability to continue as a going concern. Our ability to continue as a going
concern is dependent upon our ability to obtain additional equity or debt financing, attain further operating efficiencies, reduce expenditures, and, ultimately, to
generate revenue. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

Cash flows

The Company had $2,204,001 of net cash used in operating activities for the nine months ended July 31, 2018, which mainly included net loss of $9,532,166,
share based compensation of $392,766, change in derivative liability of $2,144,450, interest expense relating to the initial valuation of derivative liability of
$1,602,442, depreciation and amortization of $262,014, bad debt expense of $142,838, amortization of debt discount of $860,997, an increase in accounts
payable and accrued expenses of $1,192,294, decreases in accounts receivable of $204,960 and inventory of $382,944, a decrease in other current assets of
$93,652, and an increase of $48,808 in deferred revenue.

34




The Company had $654,060 of net cash used in investing activities for the nine months ended July 31, 2018, which was due to net cash of $437,203 paid for the
acquisitions of NACB and Disco (as described in greater detail in Note 13 to the unaudited financial statements included herein), and purchases of property and
equipment of $216,857.

The Company had $2,725,258 of net cash provided by financing activities for the nine months ended July 31, 2018, which was mainly due to $4,531,395 of
proceeds from the sales of convertible notes payable, $6,058,275 of proceeds from notes payable, $2,377,869 of repayments of convertible notes, $12,128 of
payments on capitalized leases, $97,750 of payments on debt issuance costs, $68,748 of payments on acquisition notes payable, and $5,307,917 of repayments
of notes payable.

Working Capital

July 31, October 31, Increase
2018 2017 (Decrease)
Current assets $ 2,099,346 $ 2,073,897 $ 25,449
Current liabilities 10,248,605 4,584,797 5,663,808
Working capital (deficit) $ (8,149,259) $ (2,510,900) $ (5,638,359)

Equity

In July 2018, the Company issued 166,667 shares of the Company’s common stock, to an investor who, in December 2016, paid $25,000 for 166,667 shares of
the Company’s common stock. The shares were not issued at that time due to a clerical error.

In June 2018, the Company issued 6,410 shares of the Company’s common stock to an employee as compensation, having a fair value of $3,000 on the date of
issuance.

In June 2018, the Company issued 294,868 shares of the Company’s common stock to a consultant for services rendered, having a fair value of $50,000 on the
date of issuance.

In July 2018, the Company issued 300,000 shares of the Company’s common stock to an employee as compensation, having a fair value of $3,000 on the date
of issuance.

In July 2018, the Company issued 6,569,343 shares of the Company’s common stock to the former owners of Disco, one of the companies acquired by the
Company under the terms of the Stock Purchase Agreement, having a fair value of $370,000 on the date of issuance. The value of the common stock was
carried on the balance sheet as a contingent liability at the time of the acquisition.

In July and August 2018, holders of the November 2017 convertible note converted $159,120 of principal and $3,748 of interest payable into 42,816,079 shares
of the Company’s common stock.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial condition, changes in
financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures, or capital resources that is material to investors.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company does not expect the adoption of any recently issued accounting pronouncements to have a significant impact on its financial position, results of
operations, or cash flows.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Pursuant to ltem 305(e) of Regulation S-K (§229.305(¢e)), the Company is not required to provide the information required by this ltem as it is a “smaller reporting
company,” as defined by Rule 229.10(f)(1).

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of July 31, 2018, management assessed the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as required by Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-
15(e) as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based on that evaluation, they concluded that, during the period covered by this report, such disclosure
controls and procedures were not effective to provide reasonable assurance that the information required to be disclosed in the Company’s periodic filings under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is accumulated and communicated to management to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There was no change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(d) and 15d-15(f)) during the three
months ended July 31, 2018 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
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PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We know of no material, existing or pending legal proceedings against our company. There are no proceedings in which our director, officer or any affiliates, or
any registered or beneficial shareholder, is an adverse party or has a material interest adverse to our interest.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

There have been no material changes from the risk factors previously disclosed in Part I, Item 1A of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended October 31, 2017, filed with the SEC on April 16, 2018, under the heading “Risk Factors”, except as discussed below, and investors should review the
risks provided in the Form 10-K and below, prior to making an investment in the Company. The business, financial condition and operating results of the
Company can be affected by a number of factors, whether currently known or unknown, including but not limited to those described in the Form 10-K, under
“Risk Factors”, any one or more of which could, directly or indirectly, cause the Company’s actual financial condition and operating results to vary materially from
past, or from anticipated future, financial condition and operating results. Any of these factors, in whole or in part, could materially and adversely affect the
Company’s business, financial condition, operating results and stock price.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

None.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

We are currently in default on our November 2017 senior secured notes and our January 2018 secured notes.
ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibit
Number Description of Exhibit Filing
2.1+ Share Exchange Agreement by and among the Company, Brown Technical Filed with the SEC on November 15, 2016, as Exhibit 2.1 to our
Media Corporation and the shareholders of Brown Technical Media Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
Corporation dated November 8, 2016 incorporated herein by reference
2.2+ Share Exchange Agreement by and among the Company. Premier Filed with the SEC on January 25, 2017, as Exhibit 2.1 to our
Purchasing and Marketing Alliance LLC and the sole member of Premier Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
Purchasing and Marketing Alliance LLC, dated January 19, 2017 incorporated herein by reference
2.3+ Share Exchange Aareement by and among the Company. One Exam Prep Filed with the SEC on January 31, 2017, as Exhibit 2.1 to our
LLC and the sole member of One Exam Prep LLC dated January 24, 2017 Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference
3.1 Articles of Incorporation and Amendments Filed with the SEC on February 6, 2013, as part of our Registration
Statement on Form S-1, and incorporated herein by reference
3.2 Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, changing the Filed with the SEC on February 10, 2017, as part of our Current
Company’s name to “ Probility Media Corporation ", Filed with the Secretary Report on Form 8- K filed on the same date, and incorporated
of State of Nevada on January 19, 2017 herein by reference
3.3 Certificate of Correction to Certificate of Amendment, Filed with the Secretary  Filed with the SEC on February 10, 2017, as part of our Current
of State of Nevada on January 20, 2017 Report on Form 8- K filed on the same date, and incorporated
herein by reference
3.3 Bylaws Filed with the SEC on February 6, 2013, as part of our Registration
Statement on Form S-1, and incorporated herein by reference
10.1 Form of Stock Subscription Agreement (September, October and November Filed with the SEC on November 15, 2016, as Exhibit 10.1 to our
2016 sales of common stock) Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference
10.2 Form of Convertible Note Payable (relating to notes sold in August and Filed with the SEC on November 15, 2016, as Exhibit 10.2 to our
October 2016) Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference
10.3 Employment agreement of Plumb dated April 8, 2013 Filed with the SEC on November 15, 2016, as Exhibit 10.3 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference
10.4 Employment agreement of Davis dated February 1, 2014 Filed with the SEC on November 15, 2016, as Exhibit 10.4 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference
10.5 Amendment No. 1 to employment agreement of Plumb dated July 9, 2013 Filed with the SEC on November 15, 2016, as Exhibit 10.5 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference
10.6 Amendment No. 2 to employment agreement of Plumb dated February 1. Filed with the SEC on November 15, 2016, as Exhibit 10.6 to our
2014 Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference
10.7 Amendment No. 3 to employment agreement of Plumb dated May 1. 2016 Filed with the SEC on November 15, 2016, as Exhibit 10.7 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference
10.8 Amendment No. 1 to employment agreement of Davis dated May 1, 2016 Filed with the SEC on November 15, 2016, as Exhibit 10.8 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference
10.9 Consulting agreement with Levine dated September 30, 2016 Filed with the SEC on November 15, 2016, as Exhibit 10.9 to our
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Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference



http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316816000653/panther_8k-ex0201.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000159/panther_8k-ex0201.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000194/panther_ex0201.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000155724013000014/ex3-1_articles.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000274/probility_ex0301.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000274/probility_ex0302.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000155724013000014/ex3-2_bylaws.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316816000653/panther_8k-ex1001.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316816000653/panther_8k-ex1002.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316816000653/panther_8k-ex1003.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316816000653/panther_8k-ex1004.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316816000653/panther_8k-ex1005.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316816000653/panther_8k-ex1006.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316816000653/panther_8k-ex1007.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316816000653/panther_8k-ex1008.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316816000653/panther_8k-ex1009.htm

10.13 Loan agreement with Delta S Ventures, LLP dated March 16, 2015 Filed with the SEC on January 23, 2017, as Exhibit 10.13 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference

10.14 Loan agreement with Business Financial Services, Inc., DBA BFS Capital Filed with the SEC on January 23, 2017, as Exhibit 10.14 to our

dated November 12, 2015 Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference.

10.15 Loan agreement with Business Financial Services, Inc., DBA BFS Capital, Filed with the SEC on January 23, 2017, as Exhibit 10.15 to our

dated June 14, 2016 Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference

10.16 Loan agreement with American Express Bank, FSB, dated July 14, 2014 Filed with the SEC on January 23, 2017, as Exhibit 10.16 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference

10.17 Loan agreement with Celtic Bank, dated May 14, 2015 Filed with the SEC on January 23, 2017, as Exhibit 10.17 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference

10.18 Loan agreement with Amazon Capital Services. Inc., dated September 17, Filed with the SEC on January 23, 2017, as Exhibit 10.18 to our

2015 Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference

10.19 Form of Copyright License Agreement Filed with the SEC on January 23, 2017, as Exhibit 10.19 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference

10.20 Reseller agreement with IHS Markit dated July 2, 2014 Filed with the SEC on January 23, 2017, as Exhibit 10.20 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference

10.21 Amendment No. 1 to IHS Reseller Agreement, dated March 1, 2015 Filed with the SEC on January 23, 2017, as Exhibit 10.21 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference

10.22 First Promissory Note in the amount of $50,000, owed by the Company to Filed with the SEC on January 25, 2017, as Exhibit 10.1 to our

Scott Schwartz, dated January 19, 2017 Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference

10.23 Second Promissory Note in the amount of $50,000, owed by the Company Filed with the SEC on January 25, 2017, as Exhibit 10.2 to our

to Scott Schwartz, dated January 19, 2017 Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference

10.24 Hill Promissory Note in the amount of $36,830.20, owed by the Company to Filed with the SEC on January 25, 2017, as Exhibit 10.3 to our

Hill Electric Supply. Co., Inc., dated January 19, 2017 Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference

10.25 Security Agreement by the Company in favor of Scott Schwartz and Hill Filed with the SEC on January 25, 2017, as Exhibit 10.4 to our

Electric Supply, Co., Inc., dated January 19, 2017
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http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000148/panther_8ka-ex1013.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000148/panther_8ka-ex1014.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000148/panther_8ka-ex1015.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000148/panther_8ka-ex1016.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000148/panther_8ka-ex1017.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000148/panther_8ka-ex1018.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000148/panther_8ka-ex1019.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000148/panther_8ka-ex1020.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000148/panther_8ka-ex1021.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000159/panther_8k-ex1001.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000159/panther_8k-ex1002.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000159/panther_8k-ex1003.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1530981/000168316817000159/panther_8k-ex1004.htm

10.26 Novation Agreement between the Company, Scott Schwartz, Premier Filed with the SEC on January 25, 2017, as Exhibit 10.5 to our
Purchasing and Marketing Alliance LLC and Hill Electric Supply, Co., Inc.. Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
dated January 19, 2017 incorporated herein by reference
10.27 Non-Recourse Secured Convertible Promissory Note in the amount of Filed with the SEC on January 31, 2017, as Exhibit 10.1 to our
$300,000, owed by the Company to Rob Estell, dated January 20, 2017 Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference
10.28 Security and Pledge Agreement by the Company in favor of Rob Estell, Filed with the SEC on January 31, 2017, as Exhibit 10.2 to our
dated January 20, 2017 Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference
10.29 Consulting Agreement with Rob Estell, dated January 24, 2017 Filed with the SEC on January 31, 2017, as Exhibit 10.3 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on the same date, and
incorporated herein by reference
10.30 Form of Lock-Up Agreement Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to our Current Report on
Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
January 25, 2017
10.31 Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of May 17. 2018, between ProBility  Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to our Current Report on
Media Corporation and each purchaser identified on the signature pages Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
thereto (the “Purchasers”). May 23, 2018
10.32 Form of 10% Original Issue Discount 5% Senior Convertible Note issued by Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to our Current Report on
ProBility Media Corporation to each of the Purchasers. Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
May 23, 2018
10.33 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued by ProBility Media Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to our Current Report on
Corporation to each of the Purchasers. Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
May 23, 2018
10.34 Form of Security Agreement Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to our Current Report on
Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
May 23, 2018
31.1 Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 of Filed herewith.
the Principal Executive Officer
31.2 Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 of Filed herewith.
the Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer
32.1 Certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 of Filed herewith.
the Principal Executive Officer
322 Certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 of Filed herewith.
the Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer
101.INS XBRL Instance Document Filed herewith.
101.SCH  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
101.DEF  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
101.PRE  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

+ Schedules and exhibits have been omitted pursuant to Item 601(b)(2) of Regulation S-K. A copy of any omitted schedule or exhibit will be furnished
supplementally to the Securities and Exchange Commission upon request; provided, however that Panther Biotechnology Inc. may request confidential
treatment pursuant to Rule 24b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, for any schedule or exhibit so furnished.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

PROBILITY MEDIA CORPORATION

Dated: October 25, 2018

/s/ Evan Levine

Evan Levine,

President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Evan Levine, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of ProBility Media Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and
have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under my supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to me by others within those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under my supervision,
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report my conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the period covered by this quarterly
report that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakness in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting.

Date: October 25, 2018

By /s/ Evan Levine

Evan Levine

Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

1, Steven M. Plumb, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of ProBility Media Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and
have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under my supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to me by others within those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under my supervision,
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report my conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the period covered by this quarterly
report that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakness in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting.

Date: October 25, 2018

By /s/ Steven M. Plumb, CPA
Steven M. Plumb

Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial/Accounting Officer)




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Evan Levine, Chief Executive Officer, certify, as of the date hereof, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that the Quarterly Report of ProBility Media Corporation Form 10-Q for the period ended July 31, 2018 fully complies with the requirements of
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities & Exchange Act of 1934 and that the information contained in the Form 10-Q fairly presents in all material respects the
financial condition and results of operations of ProBility Media Corp. at the dates and the periods indicated.

Date: October 25, 2018

By /s/Evan Levine

Evan Levine

Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)




EXHIBIT 32.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Steven M. Plumb, Chief Financial Officer, certify, as of the date hereof, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that the Quarterly Report of ProBility Media Corporation on Form 10-Q for the period ended July 31, 2018 fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities & Exchange Act of 1934 and that the information contained in the Form 10-Q fairly presents in all
material respects the financial condition and results of operations of ProBility Media Corporation at the dates and the periods indicated.

Date: October 25, 2018

/s/ Steven M. Plumb

Steven M. Plumb, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial/Accounting Officer)




